IMPORTANT NOTICE

TO: SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP-CLINICAL SUPERVISORS
FROM: COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES
SUBJECT: SMG AGENDA NOVEMBER 14, 2011-1:30 TO 3:00
D I AGENDA
I 10 min I. Introductions and Announcements-Cary
e Anything for the good of the order?
e Agency updates-what is new what is different?
D |1 20 min | II. “Family” and Community Support Systems-Everyone
e What is agency philosophy as it relates to outside support system
e Admissions/Data forms indicate minimal referrals to either
e Are forms being filled out correctly-confirm with administrative staff
D 30 min | III. Pathways to Self-Discovery and Change-Teri/Gary
e Over view of curriculum
e Presentation from Gary Cochran
D 30 min | IV. Clinical Practice-Scott/Everyone
e Review list of AMH approved EBP’s
e Which one’s are agencies using
e Finding match between individual in service and appropriate EBP
e All individuals complete ASAM assessment-is this 100% compliance with AMH
EBP expectations
. CCO’S gnd future of EBP’s-lengthy curriculum versus person centered
intetrventions

I=Information

D=Discussion




